Toloco T11 Pro Massage Gun (AMS8) Opove M3 Pro Massage Gun (AM9)

58.  Proposed Respondents’ Accused Products are a relatively small sample,
representative of the hundreds or thousands of products that infringe the ‘574 Patent, the *822
Patent, and/or the “317 Patent. Such products are offered on individual websites, and also on
sales platforms such as Alibaba.com, Amazon.com, eBay.com, Wish.com, and numerous other
websites and online platforms. See, e.g., Exhibits 22, 27, 42, and 43. Hyperice seeks a general
exclusion order for all such products that infringe, as detailed below.

I, THE ‘574 PATENT

59.  The ‘574 Patent is generally directed to a therapeutic handheld percussive
massage device for applying percussive massage to a person’s body.

A Ownership of the ‘574 Patent

60.  The ‘574 Patent, entitled “Battery-Powered Percussive Massage Device,” was

duly and legally issued on February 18, 2020, and is owned by Hyperice through assignment
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from Messrs. Marton and Katz. See Exhibit 4. A copy of the ‘574 Patent is attached hereto as
Exhibit 1.

B. Licenses Regarding the ‘574 Patent

61. Hyperice has not licensed the ‘574 Patent.

C. Foreign Patents and Applications Corresponding to the ‘574 Patent

62.  Alisting of all foreign patents and foreign patent applications corresponding to
the ‘574 Patent is provided as Exhibit 44. Hyperice is not aware of any other foreign
counterpart patents or foreign counterpart applications corresponding to the ‘574 Patent that have
issued, are pending, or have been denied, abandoned or withdrawn.

D. Non-Technical Description of the Patented Invention*

63.  The ‘574 Patent is generally directed to a therapeutic handheld percussive
massage device for applying percussive massage to a person’s body. Percussive massage, which
is also referred to as tapotement, is the rapid, percussive tapping, slapping and cupping of an area
of the human body. The patented device includes a main enclosure, a motor with a rotatable
shaft, a reciprocating assembly in the main enclosure that reciprocates a piston, a massage head
removably attached to the piston, and a battery assembly extending from the main enclosure.

E. Post-Grant Administrative Review

64.  The ‘574 Patent has not been subject of any post-grant administrative review

(e.g., ex parte reexamination or inter partes review).

4 These non-technical descriptions are for illustrative purposes only. Nothing contained within
this Complaint is intended to express, either implicitly or explicitly, any position regarding the
proper construction or scope of any claim of the patents-in-suit.
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F. Expiration Date

65.  The ‘574 Patent has an expiration date of February 22, 2038.
IV. THE ‘822 PATENT

66.  The ‘822 Patent claims an ornamental design for a percussive massage device.

A. Ownership of the ‘822 Patent

67.  The ‘822 Patent, entitled “Percussive Massage Device,” was duly and legally
issued on August 6, 2019, and is owned by Hyperice through assignment from Messrs. Marton
and Katz. See Exhibit 5. A copy of the ‘822 Patent is attached hereto as Exhibit 2.

B. Licenses Regarding the ‘822 Patent

68. Hyperice has not licensed the ‘822 Patent.

C. Foreign Patents and Applications Corresponding to the ‘822 Patent

69.  Alisting of all foreign patents and foreign patent applications corresponding to
the ‘822 Patent is provided as Exhibit 45. Hyperice is not aware of any other foreign
counterpart patents or foreign counterpart applications corresponding to the ‘822 Patent that have
issued, are pending, or have been denied, abandoned or withdrawn.

D. Non-Technical Description of the Patented Invention

70.  The ‘822 Patent claims an ornamental design for a percussive massage device.

E. Post-Grant Administrative Review

71.  The ‘822 Patent has not been subject of any post-grant administrative review
(e.g., ex parte reexamination or inter partes review).

F. Expiration Date

72.  The ‘822 Patent has an expiration date of August 6, 2034.
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V. THE ‘317 PATENT

73.  The ‘317 Patent claims an ornamental design for a percussive massage device.

A. Ownership of the ‘317 Patent

74.  The ‘317 Patent, entitled “Percussive Massage Device,” was duly and legally
issued on June 2, 2020, and is owned by Hyperice through assignment from Messrs. Marton and
Katz. See Exhibit 6. A copy of the ‘317 Patent is attached hereto as Exhibit 3.

B. Licenses Regarding the ‘317 Patent

75. Hyperice has not licensed the ‘317 Patent.

C. Foreign Patents and Applications Corresponding to the ‘317 Patent

76.  Alisting of all foreign patents and foreign patent applications corresponding to
the ‘317 Patent is provided as Exhibit 46. Hyperice is not aware of any other foreign
counterpart patents or foreign counterpart applications corresponding to the ‘317 Patent that have
issued, are pending, or have been denied, abandoned or withdrawn.

D. Non-Technical Description of the Patented Invention

77.  The “317 Patent claims an ornamental design for a percussive massage device.

E. Post-Grant Administrative Review

78.  The “317 Patent has not been subject of any post-grant administrative review
(e.g., ex parte reexamination or inter partes review).

F. Expiration Date

79.  The “317 Patent has an expiration date of June 2, 2035.
VI. PROPOSED RESPONDENTS” UNLAWFUL AND UNFAIR ACTS

80.  All of the Proposed Respondents unlawfully import into the United States, sell for

importation, and/or sell within the United States after importation, percussive massage devices
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that infringe the ‘574 Patent. Exhibits 47-61, 97, and 98 contain claim charts that detail how the
‘574 Patent reads on each of the Proposed Respondents’ products. Based on information
discovered through Hyperice’s investigation to date, at least the following products infringe at
least the following listed claims of ‘574 Patent: Addaday Biozoom (Claims 1-3, 6-8, 14, 15)
Performance Health Power Plate Pulse (Claims 1-8, 14, 15); WODFitters Massage Gun (Claims
1-7,9, 14, 15); Massimo Massage Gun (Claims 1-7, 9, 14, 15); Kinghood Logistics Theradrill
Massage Gun (Claimsl1-7, 9, 14, 15); Manybo Massage Gun (Claims 1-7, 9, 14, 15); Shenzhen
Let Us Win-Win Massage Gun (ALI1) (Claims 1-9, 14, 15); Shenzhen Infein Massage Gun
(ALI2) (Claims 1-7, 9, 14, 15); Hong Kong Yongxu Massage Gun (AM1) (Claims 1-7, 14, 15);
Laiwushiyu Massage Gun (AM2) (Claims 1-9, 14, 15); Shenzhen QingYueTang Massage Gun
(AM3) (Claims 1-7, 9, 14, 15); Shenzhen Shiluo Massage Gun (AM4) (Claims 1-7, 9, 14, 15);
Kula eCommerce Massage Gun (AM5) (Claims 1-7, 9, 14, 15); Fu Si Massage Gun (AM6)
(Claims 1-7, 9, 14, 15); Shenzhen Qifeng Massage Gun (AM7) (Claims 1-3, 6-8, 14, 15); Toloco
T11 Pro Massage Gun (AM8) (Claims 1-9, 14, 15 ); and Opove M3 Pro Massage Gun (AM9)
(Claims 1-9, 14, 15). The following table also indicates which claims are infringed by each

Proposed Respondent (an “X” indicates infringement):

‘574 PatentClaims: | 1 |2 |3 |4 |56 |7 |8]9[14|15
Addaday Biozoom X[ X|X X[ X|X X | X
Performance Health Power Plate s IxIxlx!x!x!|x!x x | x
Pulse
WODFitters Massage Gun XXX X|X]|X]|X X | X | X
Massimo Massage Gun XXX X|X]|X]|X X | X | X
Klnghoo_d International Logistics xx ! x!x! x| x| x x| x| x
(Theradrill)
Manybo Massage Gun X[ X[ X[ X[ X|X]|X X | X | X
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‘574 PatentClaims: | 1 | 2 |3 |4 |56 |7 |8]9]|14|15
Shenzhen Let Us Win-Win Massage

Gun (ALI1)

Shenzhen Infein Massage Gun (ALI2) | X | X | X | X | X | X | X X[ X | X
Hong Kong Yongxu Massage Gun

(AM1) XXX | X|X|X]X X | X
Laiwushiyu Massage Gun (AM2) XX X[ XXX X|X|X|X|X
Shenzhen QingYueTang Massage

Gun (AM3) XXX | X|X|X]|X X | X | X
Shenzhen Shiluo Massage Gun

(AM4) XXX | X|X|X]|X X | X | X
Kula eCommerce Massage Gun

(AMS) X|IX[X|X|X|X]|X X | X | X
Fu Si Massage Gun (AM®6) XXX | X|X|X|X X | X | X
Shenzhen Qifeng Massage Gun x| x | x x | x x| x| x

(AMT7)
Toloco T11 Pro Massage Gun (AM8) | X | X [ X | X | X [ X | X | X | X | X | X

Opove M3 Pro Massage Gun (AM9) | X [ X | X [ X [ X | X | X [ X | X | X | X

81. In addition, several Proposed Respondents import into the United States, sell for
importation, and/or sell within the United States after importation, percussive massage devices
that infringe the ‘822 Patent. Exhibits 62-66, 99, and 100 contain claim charts that show how
the claimed design of the *822 Patent reads on the Proposed Respondents’ products. Based on
information discovered through Hyperice’s investigation to date, at least the following of
Proposed Respondents’ products infringe the ‘822 Patent: WODFitters Massage Gun; Manybo
FBF Pulse Massage Gun; Shenzhen Let Us Win-Win Massage Gun (ALI1); Shenzhen Infein
Massage Gun (ALI2); Laiwushiyu Massage Gun (AM2); Toloco T11 Pro Massage Gun (AMS);

and Opove M3 Pro Massage Gun (AM9).
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WODFitters Massage Gun Manybo FBF Pulse Gun

Shenzhen Let Us Win-Win Massage Gun (ALI1)
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Shenzhen Infein Massage Gun (ALI2) Laiwushiyu Massage Gun (AM2)

- ;!Jﬂm

- IM?’ pl‘g

Toloco T11 Pro Massage Gun (AM8) Opove M3 Pro Massage Gun (AM9)

82. In addition, several Proposed Respondents unlawfully import into the United
States, sell for importation, and/or sell within the United States after importation, percussive

massage devices that infringe the ‘317 Patent. Exhibits 67-77, 101, and 102 contain claim

37



charts that detail how the claimed design of the *317 Patent reads on the Proposed Respondents’
products. Based on information discovered through Hyperice’s investigation to date, at least the
following of Proposed Respondents’ products infringe the ‘317 Patent: WODFitters Massage
Gun; Massimo Massage Gun; Kinghood Logistics Theradrill Massage Gun; Manybo Massage
Gun; Shenzhen Let Us Win-Win Massage Gun (ALI1); Shenzhen Infein Massage Gun (ALI2);
Hong Kong Yongxu Massage Gun (AML1); Laiwushiyu Massage Gun (AM2); Shenzhen Shiluo
Massage Gun (AM4); Kula eCommerce Massage Gun (AM5); Fu Si Massage Gun (AM6);

Toloco T11 Pro Massage Gun (AM8); and Opove M3 Pro Massage Gun (AM9)

WODFitters Massage Gun Massimo Massage Gun
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Shenzhen Let Us Win-Win Massage Gun Shenzhen Infein Massage Gun (ALI2)
(ALI1)

Theradrill Hong Kong Yongxu Massage Gun (AM1)
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Laiwushiyu Massage Gun (AM2)

Shenzhen Shiluo Massage Gun (AM4) Kula eCommerce Massage Gun (AM5)
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Fu Si Massage Gun (AM6) Manybo FBF Pulse Gun

Toloco T11 Pro Massage Gun (AMS) Opove M3 Pro Massage Gun (AM9)

83. Numerous other parties sell devices online that clearly infringe the ‘574 Patent,
the ’822 Patent, and/or the 317 Patent. Hyperice has not named the parties as Proposed

Respondents because Hyperice has been unable to locate physical addresses for the sellers. The
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ease with which sellers can anonymously list products online — on either their own websites or
platforms ranging from wish.com to Amazon.com to Walmart.com to eBay.com — and the ease
with which the same sellers can change their seller names and postings, supports Hyperice’s
request for a general exclusion order. See, e.g., Exhibits 22, 27, 42, and 43. The following are
representative examples of the many products that infringe the ‘574 Patent, the 822 Patent,

and/or the ‘317 Patent:

ELECTRIC
MASSAGE GUN

https://www.wish.com/search/hyper

volt/product/5e4bd8dd98f89f0940dd

904a?&source=search&position=4&
share=web °

® Note that this posting, and several other similar postings below, also infringe Hyperice’s
copyrights by using Hyperice’s images, and many also infringe Hyperice’s registered
trademarks. Hyperice has not been able to locate the physical address for any of the trademark
infringers and, thus, has not named any as proposed respondents.
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https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5e4bd8dd98f89f0940dd904a?&source=search&position=4&share=web
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5e4bd8dd98f89f0940dd904a?&source=search&position=4&share=web
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5e4bd8dd98f89f0940dd904a?&source=search&position=4&share=web
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5e4bd8dd98f89f0940dd904a?&source=search&position=4&share=web

Classic —3

https://senomex.com/

3 *SPEED MODES
4 xMASSAGE HEADS

https://www.alibaba.com/product- Y
detail/health-care-products-cellulite-

massager-
muscle 62462105277.html?spm=a2

700.galleryofferlist.0.0.c42c7541q80 Silver
IbU&s=p Touch Screen
20 Speed Levels
6 Massage Head
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https://senomex.com/
https://www.alibaba.com/product-detail/health-care-products-cellulite-massager-muscle_62462105277.html?spm=a2700.galleryofferlist.0.0.c42c7541q8oIbU&s=p
https://www.alibaba.com/product-detail/health-care-products-cellulite-massager-muscle_62462105277.html?spm=a2700.galleryofferlist.0.0.c42c7541q8oIbU&s=p
https://www.alibaba.com/product-detail/health-care-products-cellulite-massager-muscle_62462105277.html?spm=a2700.galleryofferlist.0.0.c42c7541q8oIbU&s=p
https://www.alibaba.com/product-detail/health-care-products-cellulite-massager-muscle_62462105277.html?spm=a2700.galleryofferlist.0.0.c42c7541q8oIbU&s=p
https://www.alibaba.com/product-detail/health-care-products-cellulite-massager-muscle_62462105277.html?spm=a2700.galleryofferlist.0.0.c42c7541q8oIbU&s=p
https://www.alibaba.com/product-detail/health-care-products-cellulite-massager-muscle_62462105277.html?spm=a2700.galleryofferlist.0.0.c42c7541q8oIbU&s=p

https://www.amazon.com/Cordless-
Handheld-Percussion-Featuring-
Technology/dp/B07V5QNKHT/ref=
sr 1 _76?keywords=hypervolt&gid=
1583278888&sr=8-76

https://www.amazon.com/Muscle-
Massage-Gun-Athletic-Powerful-
Recovery/dp/B07V676 KHP/ref=sr
1 146 sspa?keywords=hypervolt&q
1d=1583274991&sr=8-146-
spons&psc=1&spLa=ZW5jcnlwdG
VKUXVhbGImaWVyPUEYMOVFV
ZFPVEQySVZTJmVuY3J5cHRIZEI
kKPUEWMTUyYNjgwMU9JNjJBSjdB
QIZTNCZIbmNyeXB0ZWRBZEIKP
UEwOTg2Mzk5MIFMRIU2RVVB
VINJMCZ3aWRnZXROYWI1IPXN
WX2F0ZI19uZXh0JmFjdGIlvbjljbGlj
alJIZGlyZWNOJmRvTmM90TG9nQ2

xpY2s9dHJ1Z0==

M NEFEL

LED SPeed lecel Indication ONOFF/LEVEL

Power Indication

Interchangeable Applicator(x4)

Charging Slot

Power Swilch —

Rechargeable Lithiumion Battery

{4+Hrs of Lise After Per Chargs)
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https://www.amazon.com/Cordless-Handheld-Percussion-Featuring-Technology/dp/B07V5QNKHT/ref=sr_1_76?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583278888&sr=8-76
https://www.amazon.com/Cordless-Handheld-Percussion-Featuring-Technology/dp/B07V5QNKHT/ref=sr_1_76?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583278888&sr=8-76
https://www.amazon.com/Cordless-Handheld-Percussion-Featuring-Technology/dp/B07V5QNKHT/ref=sr_1_76?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583278888&sr=8-76
https://www.amazon.com/Cordless-Handheld-Percussion-Featuring-Technology/dp/B07V5QNKHT/ref=sr_1_76?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583278888&sr=8-76
https://www.amazon.com/Cordless-Handheld-Percussion-Featuring-Technology/dp/B07V5QNKHT/ref=sr_1_76?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583278888&sr=8-76
https://www.amazon.com/Muscle-Massage-Gun-Athletic-Powerful-Recovery/dp/B07V676KHP/ref=sr_1_146_sspa?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-146-spons&psc=1&spLa=ZW5jcnlwdGVkUXVhbGlmaWVyPUEyM0VFVzFPVEgySVZTJmVuY3J5cHRlZElkPUEwMTUyNjgwMU9JNjJBSjdBQlZTNCZlbmNyeXB0ZWRBZElkPUEwOTg2Mzk5MlFMRlU2RVVBVlNJMCZ3aWRnZXROYW1lPXNwX2F0Zl9uZXh0JmFjdGlvbj1jbGlja1JlZGlyZWN0JmRvTm90TG9nQ2xpY2s9dHJ1ZQ
https://www.amazon.com/Muscle-Massage-Gun-Athletic-Powerful-Recovery/dp/B07V676KHP/ref=sr_1_146_sspa?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-146-spons&psc=1&spLa=ZW5jcnlwdGVkUXVhbGlmaWVyPUEyM0VFVzFPVEgySVZTJmVuY3J5cHRlZElkPUEwMTUyNjgwMU9JNjJBSjdBQlZTNCZlbmNyeXB0ZWRBZElkPUEwOTg2Mzk5MlFMRlU2RVVBVlNJMCZ3aWRnZXROYW1lPXNwX2F0Zl9uZXh0JmFjdGlvbj1jbGlja1JlZGlyZWN0JmRvTm90TG9nQ2xpY2s9dHJ1ZQ
https://www.amazon.com/Muscle-Massage-Gun-Athletic-Powerful-Recovery/dp/B07V676KHP/ref=sr_1_146_sspa?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-146-spons&psc=1&spLa=ZW5jcnlwdGVkUXVhbGlmaWVyPUEyM0VFVzFPVEgySVZTJmVuY3J5cHRlZElkPUEwMTUyNjgwMU9JNjJBSjdBQlZTNCZlbmNyeXB0ZWRBZElkPUEwOTg2Mzk5MlFMRlU2RVVBVlNJMCZ3aWRnZXROYW1lPXNwX2F0Zl9uZXh0JmFjdGlvbj1jbGlja1JlZGlyZWN0JmRvTm90TG9nQ2xpY2s9dHJ1ZQ
https://www.amazon.com/Muscle-Massage-Gun-Athletic-Powerful-Recovery/dp/B07V676KHP/ref=sr_1_146_sspa?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-146-spons&psc=1&spLa=ZW5jcnlwdGVkUXVhbGlmaWVyPUEyM0VFVzFPVEgySVZTJmVuY3J5cHRlZElkPUEwMTUyNjgwMU9JNjJBSjdBQlZTNCZlbmNyeXB0ZWRBZElkPUEwOTg2Mzk5MlFMRlU2RVVBVlNJMCZ3aWRnZXROYW1lPXNwX2F0Zl9uZXh0JmFjdGlvbj1jbGlja1JlZGlyZWN0JmRvTm90TG9nQ2xpY2s9dHJ1ZQ
https://www.amazon.com/Muscle-Massage-Gun-Athletic-Powerful-Recovery/dp/B07V676KHP/ref=sr_1_146_sspa?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-146-spons&psc=1&spLa=ZW5jcnlwdGVkUXVhbGlmaWVyPUEyM0VFVzFPVEgySVZTJmVuY3J5cHRlZElkPUEwMTUyNjgwMU9JNjJBSjdBQlZTNCZlbmNyeXB0ZWRBZElkPUEwOTg2Mzk5MlFMRlU2RVVBVlNJMCZ3aWRnZXROYW1lPXNwX2F0Zl9uZXh0JmFjdGlvbj1jbGlja1JlZGlyZWN0JmRvTm90TG9nQ2xpY2s9dHJ1ZQ
https://www.amazon.com/Muscle-Massage-Gun-Athletic-Powerful-Recovery/dp/B07V676KHP/ref=sr_1_146_sspa?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-146-spons&psc=1&spLa=ZW5jcnlwdGVkUXVhbGlmaWVyPUEyM0VFVzFPVEgySVZTJmVuY3J5cHRlZElkPUEwMTUyNjgwMU9JNjJBSjdBQlZTNCZlbmNyeXB0ZWRBZElkPUEwOTg2Mzk5MlFMRlU2RVVBVlNJMCZ3aWRnZXROYW1lPXNwX2F0Zl9uZXh0JmFjdGlvbj1jbGlja1JlZGlyZWN0JmRvTm90TG9nQ2xpY2s9dHJ1ZQ
https://www.amazon.com/Muscle-Massage-Gun-Athletic-Powerful-Recovery/dp/B07V676KHP/ref=sr_1_146_sspa?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-146-spons&psc=1&spLa=ZW5jcnlwdGVkUXVhbGlmaWVyPUEyM0VFVzFPVEgySVZTJmVuY3J5cHRlZElkPUEwMTUyNjgwMU9JNjJBSjdBQlZTNCZlbmNyeXB0ZWRBZElkPUEwOTg2Mzk5MlFMRlU2RVVBVlNJMCZ3aWRnZXROYW1lPXNwX2F0Zl9uZXh0JmFjdGlvbj1jbGlja1JlZGlyZWN0JmRvTm90TG9nQ2xpY2s9dHJ1ZQ
https://www.amazon.com/Muscle-Massage-Gun-Athletic-Powerful-Recovery/dp/B07V676KHP/ref=sr_1_146_sspa?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-146-spons&psc=1&spLa=ZW5jcnlwdGVkUXVhbGlmaWVyPUEyM0VFVzFPVEgySVZTJmVuY3J5cHRlZElkPUEwMTUyNjgwMU9JNjJBSjdBQlZTNCZlbmNyeXB0ZWRBZElkPUEwOTg2Mzk5MlFMRlU2RVVBVlNJMCZ3aWRnZXROYW1lPXNwX2F0Zl9uZXh0JmFjdGlvbj1jbGlja1JlZGlyZWN0JmRvTm90TG9nQ2xpY2s9dHJ1ZQ
https://www.amazon.com/Muscle-Massage-Gun-Athletic-Powerful-Recovery/dp/B07V676KHP/ref=sr_1_146_sspa?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-146-spons&psc=1&spLa=ZW5jcnlwdGVkUXVhbGlmaWVyPUEyM0VFVzFPVEgySVZTJmVuY3J5cHRlZElkPUEwMTUyNjgwMU9JNjJBSjdBQlZTNCZlbmNyeXB0ZWRBZElkPUEwOTg2Mzk5MlFMRlU2RVVBVlNJMCZ3aWRnZXROYW1lPXNwX2F0Zl9uZXh0JmFjdGlvbj1jbGlja1JlZGlyZWN0JmRvTm90TG9nQ2xpY2s9dHJ1ZQ
https://www.amazon.com/Muscle-Massage-Gun-Athletic-Powerful-Recovery/dp/B07V676KHP/ref=sr_1_146_sspa?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-146-spons&psc=1&spLa=ZW5jcnlwdGVkUXVhbGlmaWVyPUEyM0VFVzFPVEgySVZTJmVuY3J5cHRlZElkPUEwMTUyNjgwMU9JNjJBSjdBQlZTNCZlbmNyeXB0ZWRBZElkPUEwOTg2Mzk5MlFMRlU2RVVBVlNJMCZ3aWRnZXROYW1lPXNwX2F0Zl9uZXh0JmFjdGlvbj1jbGlja1JlZGlyZWN0JmRvTm90TG9nQ2xpY2s9dHJ1ZQ
https://www.amazon.com/Muscle-Massage-Gun-Athletic-Powerful-Recovery/dp/B07V676KHP/ref=sr_1_146_sspa?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-146-spons&psc=1&spLa=ZW5jcnlwdGVkUXVhbGlmaWVyPUEyM0VFVzFPVEgySVZTJmVuY3J5cHRlZElkPUEwMTUyNjgwMU9JNjJBSjdBQlZTNCZlbmNyeXB0ZWRBZElkPUEwOTg2Mzk5MlFMRlU2RVVBVlNJMCZ3aWRnZXROYW1lPXNwX2F0Zl9uZXh0JmFjdGlvbj1jbGlja1JlZGlyZWN0JmRvTm90TG9nQ2xpY2s9dHJ1ZQ
https://www.amazon.com/Muscle-Massage-Gun-Athletic-Powerful-Recovery/dp/B07V676KHP/ref=sr_1_146_sspa?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-146-spons&psc=1&spLa=ZW5jcnlwdGVkUXVhbGlmaWVyPUEyM0VFVzFPVEgySVZTJmVuY3J5cHRlZElkPUEwMTUyNjgwMU9JNjJBSjdBQlZTNCZlbmNyeXB0ZWRBZElkPUEwOTg2Mzk5MlFMRlU2RVVBVlNJMCZ3aWRnZXROYW1lPXNwX2F0Zl9uZXh0JmFjdGlvbj1jbGlja1JlZGlyZWN0JmRvTm90TG9nQ2xpY2s9dHJ1ZQ
https://www.amazon.com/Muscle-Massage-Gun-Athletic-Powerful-Recovery/dp/B07V676KHP/ref=sr_1_146_sspa?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-146-spons&psc=1&spLa=ZW5jcnlwdGVkUXVhbGlmaWVyPUEyM0VFVzFPVEgySVZTJmVuY3J5cHRlZElkPUEwMTUyNjgwMU9JNjJBSjdBQlZTNCZlbmNyeXB0ZWRBZElkPUEwOTg2Mzk5MlFMRlU2RVVBVlNJMCZ3aWRnZXROYW1lPXNwX2F0Zl9uZXh0JmFjdGlvbj1jbGlja1JlZGlyZWN0JmRvTm90TG9nQ2xpY2s9dHJ1ZQ
https://www.amazon.com/Muscle-Massage-Gun-Athletic-Powerful-Recovery/dp/B07V676KHP/ref=sr_1_146_sspa?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-146-spons&psc=1&spLa=ZW5jcnlwdGVkUXVhbGlmaWVyPUEyM0VFVzFPVEgySVZTJmVuY3J5cHRlZElkPUEwMTUyNjgwMU9JNjJBSjdBQlZTNCZlbmNyeXB0ZWRBZElkPUEwOTg2Mzk5MlFMRlU2RVVBVlNJMCZ3aWRnZXROYW1lPXNwX2F0Zl9uZXh0JmFjdGlvbj1jbGlja1JlZGlyZWN0JmRvTm90TG9nQ2xpY2s9dHJ1ZQ
https://www.amazon.com/Muscle-Massage-Gun-Athletic-Powerful-Recovery/dp/B07V676KHP/ref=sr_1_146_sspa?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-146-spons&psc=1&spLa=ZW5jcnlwdGVkUXVhbGlmaWVyPUEyM0VFVzFPVEgySVZTJmVuY3J5cHRlZElkPUEwMTUyNjgwMU9JNjJBSjdBQlZTNCZlbmNyeXB0ZWRBZElkPUEwOTg2Mzk5MlFMRlU2RVVBVlNJMCZ3aWRnZXROYW1lPXNwX2F0Zl9uZXh0JmFjdGlvbj1jbGlja1JlZGlyZWN0JmRvTm90TG9nQ2xpY2s9dHJ1ZQ
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https://www.amazon.com/MUYAOO-Electric-Vibration-Frequency-Instrument/dp/B07Q24DQCS/ref=sr_1_164?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-164
https://www.amazon.com/MUYAOO-Electric-Vibration-Frequency-Instrument/dp/B07Q24DQCS/ref=sr_1_164?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-164
https://www.amazon.com/MUYAOO-Electric-Vibration-Frequency-Instrument/dp/B07Q24DQCS/ref=sr_1_164?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-164
https://www.amazon.com/MUYAOO-Electric-Vibration-Frequency-Instrument/dp/B07Q24DQCS/ref=sr_1_164?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-164
https://www.amazon.com/MUYAOO-Electric-Vibration-Frequency-Instrument/dp/B07Q24DQCS/ref=sr_1_164?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-164
https://www.amazon.com/Omnfas-Percussion-High-Intensity-Vibration-Rechargeable/dp/B07TSCV7WX/ref=sr_1_163?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-163
https://www.amazon.com/Omnfas-Percussion-High-Intensity-Vibration-Rechargeable/dp/B07TSCV7WX/ref=sr_1_163?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-163
https://www.amazon.com/Omnfas-Percussion-High-Intensity-Vibration-Rechargeable/dp/B07TSCV7WX/ref=sr_1_163?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-163
https://www.amazon.com/Omnfas-Percussion-High-Intensity-Vibration-Rechargeable/dp/B07TSCV7WX/ref=sr_1_163?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-163
https://www.amazon.com/Omnfas-Percussion-High-Intensity-Vibration-Rechargeable/dp/B07TSCV7WX/ref=sr_1_163?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-163
https://www.amazon.com/Omnfas-Percussion-High-Intensity-Vibration-Rechargeable/dp/B07TSCV7WX/ref=sr_1_163?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-163

https://www.amazon.com/Percussion
-Massager-Handheld-Electric-
Brushless/dp/BO7WYY6T35/ref=sr
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https://www.amazon.com/Percussion
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https://www.amazon.com/Percussion-Massager-Handheld-Electric-Brushless/dp/B07WYY6T35/ref=sr_1_44?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583277935&sr=8-44
https://www.amazon.com/Percussion-Massager-Handheld-Electric-Brushless/dp/B07WYY6T35/ref=sr_1_44?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583277935&sr=8-44
https://www.amazon.com/Percussion-Massager-Handheld-Electric-Brushless/dp/B07WYY6T35/ref=sr_1_44?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583277935&sr=8-44
https://www.amazon.com/Percussion-Massager-Handheld-Electric-Brushless/dp/B07WYY6T35/ref=sr_1_44?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583277935&sr=8-44
https://www.amazon.com/Percussion-Massager-Handheld-Electric-Brushless/dp/B07WYY6T35/ref=sr_1_44?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583277935&sr=8-44
https://www.amazon.com/Percussion-Massager-Handheld-Electric-Replaceable/dp/B07YN1WM38/ref=sr_1_6?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583277789&sr=8-6
https://www.amazon.com/Percussion-Massager-Handheld-Electric-Replaceable/dp/B07YN1WM38/ref=sr_1_6?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583277789&sr=8-6
https://www.amazon.com/Percussion-Massager-Handheld-Electric-Replaceable/dp/B07YN1WM38/ref=sr_1_6?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583277789&sr=8-6
https://www.amazon.com/Percussion-Massager-Handheld-Electric-Replaceable/dp/B07YN1WM38/ref=sr_1_6?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583277789&sr=8-6
https://www.amazon.com/Percussion-Massager-Handheld-Electric-Replaceable/dp/B07YN1WM38/ref=sr_1_6?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583277789&sr=8-6

https://www.amazon.com/TMGG-
Handheld-Massager-Cordless-
Rechargeable/dp/B07T24LXD7/ref=
sr 1 155?keywords=hypervolt&qid
=1583274991&sr=8-155
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https://www.amazon.com/TMGG-Handheld-Massager-Cordless-Rechargeable/dp/B07T24LXD7/ref=sr_1_155?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-155
https://www.amazon.com/TMGG-Handheld-Massager-Cordless-Rechargeable/dp/B07T24LXD7/ref=sr_1_155?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-155
https://www.amazon.com/TMGG-Handheld-Massager-Cordless-Rechargeable/dp/B07T24LXD7/ref=sr_1_155?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-155
https://www.amazon.com/TMGG-Handheld-Massager-Cordless-Rechargeable/dp/B07T24LXD7/ref=sr_1_155?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-155
https://www.amazon.com/TMGG-Handheld-Massager-Cordless-Rechargeable/dp/B07T24LXD7/ref=sr_1_155?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-155
https://www.amazon.com/WALLER-PAA-Percussion-Vibrating-Hypervolt/dp/B083JXJ5VV/ref=sr_1_159?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-159
https://www.amazon.com/WALLER-PAA-Percussion-Vibrating-Hypervolt/dp/B083JXJ5VV/ref=sr_1_159?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-159
https://www.amazon.com/WALLER-PAA-Percussion-Vibrating-Hypervolt/dp/B083JXJ5VV/ref=sr_1_159?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-159
https://www.amazon.com/WALLER-PAA-Percussion-Vibrating-Hypervolt/dp/B083JXJ5VV/ref=sr_1_159?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-159
https://www.amazon.com/WALLER-PAA-Percussion-Vibrating-Hypervolt/dp/B083JXJ5VV/ref=sr_1_159?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-159
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https://www.amazon.com/WBM-Smart-Massage-Gun-Percussion/dp/B07ZH45HCB/ref=sr_1_12?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583277935&sr=8-12
https://www.amazon.com/WBM-Smart-Massage-Gun-Percussion/dp/B07ZH45HCB/ref=sr_1_12?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583277935&sr=8-12
https://www.amazon.com/WBM-Smart-Massage-Gun-Percussion/dp/B07ZH45HCB/ref=sr_1_12?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583277935&sr=8-12
https://www.amazon.com/WBM-Smart-Massage-Gun-Percussion/dp/B07ZH45HCB/ref=sr_1_12?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583277935&sr=8-12
https://www.amazon.com/WBM-Smart-Massage-Gun-Percussion/dp/B07ZH45HCB/ref=sr_1_12?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583277935&sr=8-12
https://www.amazon.com/YOJINKE-Percussion-Massager-Cordless-Adjustable/dp/B07Y84LQ63/ref=sr_1_54?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583278888&sr=8-54
https://www.amazon.com/YOJINKE-Percussion-Massager-Cordless-Adjustable/dp/B07Y84LQ63/ref=sr_1_54?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583278888&sr=8-54
https://www.amazon.com/YOJINKE-Percussion-Massager-Cordless-Adjustable/dp/B07Y84LQ63/ref=sr_1_54?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583278888&sr=8-54
https://www.amazon.com/YOJINKE-Percussion-Massager-Cordless-Adjustable/dp/B07Y84LQ63/ref=sr_1_54?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583278888&sr=8-54
https://www.amazon.com/YOJINKE-Percussion-Massager-Cordless-Adjustable/dp/B07Y84LQ63/ref=sr_1_54?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583278888&sr=8-54
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https://www.amazon.com/Zerm%C3%A4tte-Cordless-Percussive-Therapeutic-Full-Body/dp/B07RT6VRX2/ref=sr_1_101?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583279210&sr=8-101
https://www.amazon.com/Zerm%C3%A4tte-Cordless-Percussive-Therapeutic-Full-Body/dp/B07RT6VRX2/ref=sr_1_101?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583279210&sr=8-101
https://www.amazon.com/Zerm%C3%A4tte-Cordless-Percussive-Therapeutic-Full-Body/dp/B07RT6VRX2/ref=sr_1_101?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583279210&sr=8-101
https://www.amazon.com/Zerm%C3%A4tte-Cordless-Percussive-Therapeutic-Full-Body/dp/B07RT6VRX2/ref=sr_1_101?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583279210&sr=8-101
https://www.amazon.com/Zerm%C3%A4tte-Cordless-Percussive-Therapeutic-Full-Body/dp/B07RT6VRX2/ref=sr_1_101?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583279210&sr=8-101
https://www.amazon.com/Zerm%C3%A4tte-Cordless-Percussive-Therapeutic-Full-Body/dp/B07RT6VRX2/ref=sr_1_101?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583279210&sr=8-101
https://www.hyper-phoenix.com/products/phoenix-silver
https://www.hyper-phoenix.com/products/phoenix-silver
https://www.hyper-phoenix.com/products/phoenix-silver

https://www.recovery-
gun.com/products/recovery-
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https://www.sculptlifestyle.com/coll
ections/all/products/sculpt-massage-
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https://www.recovery-gun.com/products/recovery-gun%C2%AE-muscle-massage-gun
https://www.recovery-gun.com/products/recovery-gun%C2%AE-muscle-massage-gun
https://www.recovery-gun.com/products/recovery-gun%C2%AE-muscle-massage-gun
https://www.sculptlifestyle.com/collections/all/products/sculpt-massage-gun-essential
https://www.sculptlifestyle.com/collections/all/products/sculpt-massage-gun-essential
https://www.sculptlifestyle.com/collections/all/products/sculpt-massage-gun-essential
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https://www.sculptlifestyle.com/collections/sculpt-massage-guns/products/sculpt-massage-gun-precision
https://www.sculptlifestyle.com/collections/sculpt-massage-guns/products/sculpt-massage-gun-precision
https://www.sculptlifestyle.com/collections/sculpt-massage-guns/products/sculpt-massage-gun-precision
https://www.sculptlifestyle.com/collections/sculpt-massage-guns/products/sculpt-massage-gun-precision
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Hypervolt/411810763
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https://www.walmart.com/ip/Massage-Gun-Percussion-Massager-Muscle-Relaxing-Vibrating-Like-Hypervolt/411810763
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Massage-Gun-Percussion-Massager-Muscle-Relaxing-Vibrating-Like-Hypervolt/411810763
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Massage-Gun-Percussion-Massager-Muscle-Relaxing-Vibrating-Like-Hypervolt/411810763
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Massage-Gun-Percussion-Massager-Muscle-Relaxing-Vibrating-Like-Hypervolt/411810763
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e-Gun-Percussion-Massager-
Muscle-Relaxing-Vibrating-Like-
Hypervolt/954624740
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Muscle-Relaxing-Vibrating-Like-
Hypervolt/718528363
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https://www.walmart.com/ip/Massage-Gun-Percussion-Massager-Muscle-Relaxing-Vibrating-Like-Hypervolt/954624740
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Massage-Gun-Percussion-Massager-Muscle-Relaxing-Vibrating-Like-Hypervolt/954624740
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Massage-Gun-Percussion-Massager-Muscle-Relaxing-Vibrating-Like-Hypervolt/954624740
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Massage-Gun-Percussion-Massager-Muscle-Relaxing-Vibrating-Like-Hypervolt/954624740
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Massage-Gun-Percussion-Massager-Muscle-Relaxing-Vibrating-Like-Hypervolt/718528363
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Massage-Gun-Percussion-Massager-Muscle-Relaxing-Vibrating-Like-Hypervolt/718528363
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Massage-Gun-Percussion-Massager-Muscle-Relaxing-Vibrating-Like-Hypervolt/718528363
https://www.walmart.com/ip/Massage-Gun-Percussion-Massager-Muscle-Relaxing-Vibrating-Like-Hypervolt/718528363
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https://www.walmart.com/ip/4-Head-Massage-Gun-Massager-Muscle-Vibrating-Relaxing-Like-Hypervolt-Pain-Relief/644337800
https://www.walmart.com/ip/4-Head-Massage-Gun-Massager-Muscle-Vibrating-Relaxing-Like-Hypervolt-Pain-Relief/644337800
https://www.walmart.com/ip/4-Head-Massage-Gun-Massager-Muscle-Vibrating-Relaxing-Like-Hypervolt-Pain-Relief/644337800
https://www.walmart.com/ip/4-Head-Massage-Gun-Massager-Muscle-Vibrating-Relaxing-Like-Hypervolt-Pain-Relief/644337800
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5da5b7355edc903a0090e168?&source=search&position=1
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5da5b7355edc903a0090e168?&source=search&position=1
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5da5b7355edc903a0090e168?&source=search&position=1

https://www.wish.com/search/hyper
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https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5dc912f8a24ee544a1f30635?&source=search&position=10
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5dc912f8a24ee544a1f30635?&source=search&position=10
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5dc912f8a24ee544a1f30635?&source=search&position=10
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5e153de33170c0060846ca87?&source=search&position=0
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5e153de33170c0060846ca87?&source=search&position=0
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5e153de33170c0060846ca87?&source=search&position=0
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https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5e214b84c52d9109373d84a0?&source=search&position=5
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5e214b84c52d9109373d84a0?&source=search&position=5
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5e214b84c52d9109373d84a0?&source=search&position=5
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5e450cb06eb24f45e1c54264?&source=search&position=56
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5e450cb06eb24f45e1c54264?&source=search&position=56
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5e450cb06eb24f45e1c54264?&source=search&position=56
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https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5e450cc5ce6feb45d1f5d6cd?&source=search&position=19
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5e450cc5ce6feb45d1f5d6cd?&source=search&position=19
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5e450cc5ce6feb45d1f5d6cd?&source=search&position=19
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5e58aeb86e17b23b158414a0?&source=search&position=34
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5e58aeb86e17b23b158414a0?&source=search&position=34
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5e58aeb86e17b23b158414a0?&source=search&position=34
https://www.wish.com/search/hypervolt/product/5e58aeb86e17b23b158414a0?&source=search&position=34
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https://www.lossmini.com/
https://losimeet.com/products/copy-of-60-off-free-shippingmultifunctional-massage-gun?variant=32030520148073
https://losimeet.com/products/copy-of-60-off-free-shippingmultifunctional-massage-gun?variant=32030520148073
https://losimeet.com/products/copy-of-60-off-free-shippingmultifunctional-massage-gun?variant=32030520148073
https://losimeet.com/products/copy-of-60-off-free-shippingmultifunctional-massage-gun?variant=32030520148073
https://forspors.com/
https://surpass1.net/products/muscle-massager
https://surpass1.net/products/muscle-massager
https://hotlightning.store/products/lowest-price-online-4-in-one-relieving-pain-3-speed-setting-body-deep-muscle-massager?_pos=1&_sid=a99bc2681&_ss=r
https://hotlightning.store/products/lowest-price-online-4-in-one-relieving-pain-3-speed-setting-body-deep-muscle-massager?_pos=1&_sid=a99bc2681&_ss=r
https://hotlightning.store/products/lowest-price-online-4-in-one-relieving-pain-3-speed-setting-body-deep-muscle-massager?_pos=1&_sid=a99bc2681&_ss=r
https://hotlightning.store/products/lowest-price-online-4-in-one-relieving-pain-3-speed-setting-body-deep-muscle-massager?_pos=1&_sid=a99bc2681&_ss=r
https://hotlightning.store/products/lowest-price-online-4-in-one-relieving-pain-3-speed-setting-body-deep-muscle-massager?_pos=1&_sid=a99bc2681&_ss=r
https://hotlightning.store/products/lowest-price-online-4-in-one-relieving-pain-3-speed-setting-body-deep-muscle-massager?_pos=1&_sid=a99bc2681&_ss=r
https://prettybet.net/products/massager?_pos=1&_sid=de0c6fc9a&_ss=r
https://prettybet.net/products/massager?_pos=1&_sid=de0c6fc9a&_ss=r
https://oppsads.net/products/muscle-massager
https://oppsads.net/products/muscle-massager
https://lovelycool.net/products/muscle-massager
https://lovelycool.net/products/muscle-massager

https://rejocora.com/products/electro
nic-fascia-quns-your-professional-
masseur

https://www.usamegadeals.com/page
s/thewavegun
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https://onephysion.com/

84.  All infringement at issue in this Complaint includes infringement (literally and/or
under the doctrine of equivalents) under 35 U.S.C. 8§ 271(a).
VIl. SPECIFIC ACTS OF UNFAIR IMPORTATION AND SALE

85. Hyperice has obtained in the United States representative samples of Proposed
Respondents’ Accused Products. As detailed below, all of the products are imported into the
United States, as shown on the labels on the products themselves, the instruction manuals
included with the products, the online product listings for the products, and/or the shipping
records included with the products.

A. Addaday LLC

86.  On Nov. 26, 2019, an order was placed for an Addaday BioZoom Massage Gun,
and the product was delivered to its final destination in the United States on December 3, 2019.

See Exhibit 78. As of June 3, 2020, the Addaday BioZoom Massage Gun was still available for
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purchase via its website (https://www.addaday.com/products/biozoom). See Exhibit 10. The

Addaday BioZoom Massage Gun is made in China, as shown on the label below:

T ——

B. Performance Health Systems, LLC

87. On November 26, 2019 an order was placed for a Power Plate Pulse, and the
product was delivered to its final destination in the United States. See Exhibit 79. As of June 3,
2020, the Power Plate Pulse was still available for purchase via its website

(https://powerplate.com/shop/targeted-vibration/power-plate-pulse), and it can also be ordered on

Amazon.com (https://www.amazon.com/Power-Plate-Portable-Handheld-

Rechargeable/dp/B07Y3VZ17T?th=1 ) and delivered within three days of the order. See

l

“ Made in China (
P1019

Exhibit 12. The Power Plate Pulse is made in China, as shown on the label below:

AT

798190 " 105949

Power Plate® Pulse™

LUy

Made in China c E K:

P1019
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C.

88.

WODFitters

On March 9, 2020, an order was placed for the WODFitters Massage Gun; the

product was delivered to its final destination in the United States on March 27, 2020. See

Exhibit 80. As of June 3, 2020, the WODFitters Massage Gun was still available for purchase

via its website (https://www.wodfitters.com/collections/massage-tools). See Exhibit 14. The

WODFitters Massage Gun is made in China, as shown on the label below:

‘ ON §» | OFF f"

D.

89.

MODL #53000 001-00
BATTERY #42000 038-00

v 1A
, 2400mA
51.84Wh

(CACAC)

DC IN:16.8V

v 1A
2400mAh

- f"
DESIGNED INUSAASSEMBLED IN CHINA /-

=

-

-

—

Massimo Motor Sports, LLC

On April 9, 2020, an order was placed for the Massimo Massage Gun; the product

was delivered to its final destination in the United States on April 16, 2020. See Exhibit 81. As

of June 3, 2020, the Massimo Massage Gun was still available for purchase on Amazon.com

(https://www.amazon.com/Electric-Portable-Cordless-Percussion-

Handheld/dp/B081KVKW46/ref=sr 1 5?dchild=1&keywords=M%2BMASSIMO0%2BMOTOR

&0id=1591073304&sr=8-5&th=1). See Exhibit 16.
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E. Kinghood International Logistics Inc.

90.  OnJune 8, 2020, an order was placed for the Theradrill; the product was delivered
to its final destination in the United States on June 12, 2020 See Exhibit 82. As of June 3,
2020, the Theradrill product was still available for purchase at least via its website

(https://theradrill.com/) (see Exhibit 18), and the Theradrill ships from California anywhere in

the United States in a few business days. See Exhibit 18 at 16.

F. Manybo Ecommerce Ltd.

91.  On April 15, 2020, an order was placed for the FBF Pulse Gun; the product was
shipped from Hong Kong and was delivered to its final destination in the United States on April
30, 2020. See Exhibit 83. As of June 3, 2020, the FBF Pulse Gun was still available for

purchase at least via its website (https://thefitbodyfactory.com/collections/pulse-collection). See

Exhibit 20.

G. Shenzhen Let Us Win-Win Technology Co., Ltd.

92.  On May 22, 2020, an order was placed for the ALI1 Massage Gun; the product
was shipped from Hong Kong and was delivered to its final destination in the United States on
June 9, 2020. See Exhibit 84. As of June 3, 2020, the ALI1 Massage Gun product was still

available for purchase at least via its Alibaba store (https://www.alibaba.com/product-

detail/New-Massage-Gun-Deep-Tissue-

Percussion 62412578528.htmI?spm=a2700.galleryofferlist.0.0.c42c7541g80lbU&fullFirstScree

n=true). See Exhibit 23.
H. Shenzhen Infein Technology Co., Ltd.
93.  On April 15, 2020, an order was placed for the ALI2 Massage Gun; the product

was shipped from Hong Kong and was delivered to its final destination in the United States on
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April 27, 2020 See Exhibit 85. As of June 3, 2020, the ALI2 Massage Gun product was still

available for purchase at least via its Alibaba store. (https://www.alibaba.com/product-

detail/Muscle-Massage-Gun-HG-C03-

16 62235929075.html?spm=a2700.wholesale.deiletai6.9.390476b88SwKkb). See Exhibit 25.

l. Hong Kong Yongxu Capital Management Co., Ltd.

94.  On March 6, 2020, an order was placed for the AM1 Massage Gun; the product
was delivered to its final destination in the United States on March 7, 2020. See Exhibit 86. As
of June 3, 2020, the AM1 Massage Gun was still available for purchase via the Amazon.com

website (https://www.amazon.com/PUNZY MO-Athletes-Percussion-Handheld-

Changable/dp/B0838FKZKW/ref=sr 1 2?dchild=1&m=A13FCSMHXHO00EN&marketplacelD

=ATVPDKIKX0DER&qid=1586188705&s=merchant-items&sr=1-2) and it can be delivered in

the United States within two days of the order. See Exhibit 28 and Exhibit 86. The AM1

Massage Gun is made in China, as shown on the label below:

MODEL #53000 001-00
BATTERY # 42000 038-00

DESIGNED IN USAASSEMBLED IN CHINA

ON ‘ ‘ OFF
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J. Laiwushiyu Xinuan Trading Company

95.  On March 6, 2020, an order was placed for the AM1 Massage Gun; the product
was delivered to its final destination in the United States on March 7, 2020. See Exhibit 87. As
of June 3, 2020, the AM2 Massage Gun was still available for purchase via the Amazon.com

website (https://www.amazon.com/Massage-Massager-Relaxer-Exercise-

Vibration/dp/B07VS654G4/ref=sr 1 1?dchild=1&keywords=B07VS654G4&qid=1586369210

&sr=8-1) and it can be delivered in the United States within two days of the order. See Exhibit
30 and Exhibit 87.

K. Shenzhen QingYueTang E-commerce Co., Ltd.

96.  On March 7, 2020, an order was placed for the AM3 Massage Gun; the product
was delivered to its final destination in the United States on March 8, 2020. See Exhibit 88. As
of March 7, 2020, the AM3 Massage Gun was available for sale via the Amazon.com website

(https://www.amazon.com/Massage-Percussion-Massager-6-Speed-

Brushless/dp/B084V63DP7/ref=sr 1 1?dchild=1&keywords=B084V63DP7&qid=1586369971

&sr=8-1). See Exhibit 32. The product can be delivered in the United States within two days of

the order. See Exhibit 88. The AM3 Massage Gun is made in China, as shown on the label:

MODEL #53000 001-00

65


https://www.amazon.com/Massage-Massager-Relaxer-Exercise-Vibration/dp/B07VS654G4/ref=sr_1_1?dchild=1&keywords=B07VS654G4&qid=1586369210&sr=8-1
https://www.amazon.com/Massage-Massager-Relaxer-Exercise-Vibration/dp/B07VS654G4/ref=sr_1_1?dchild=1&keywords=B07VS654G4&qid=1586369210&sr=8-1
https://www.amazon.com/Massage-Massager-Relaxer-Exercise-Vibration/dp/B07VS654G4/ref=sr_1_1?dchild=1&keywords=B07VS654G4&qid=1586369210&sr=8-1
https://www.amazon.com/Massage-Percussion-Massager-6-Speed-Brushless/dp/B084V63DP7/ref=sr_1_1?dchild=1&keywords=B084V63DP7&qid=1586369971&sr=8-1
https://www.amazon.com/Massage-Percussion-Massager-6-Speed-Brushless/dp/B084V63DP7/ref=sr_1_1?dchild=1&keywords=B084V63DP7&qid=1586369971&sr=8-1
https://www.amazon.com/Massage-Percussion-Massager-6-Speed-Brushless/dp/B084V63DP7/ref=sr_1_1?dchild=1&keywords=B084V63DP7&qid=1586369971&sr=8-1

L. Shenzhen Shiluo Trading Co., Ltd.

97.  On March 7, 2020, an order was placed for the AM4 Massage Gun; the product
was delivered to its final destination in the United States on March 9, 2020. See Exhibit 89. As
of June 3, 2020, the AM4 Massage Gun was still available for purchase via the Amazon.com

website (https://www.amazon.com/awesafe-Portable-Percussion-Relieving-

Stiffness/dp/BO7WSF6ZNT/ref=sr 1 1?dchild=1&keywords=B07WSF6ZNT&qid=1586370128

&sr=8-1) and it can be delivered in the United States within two-to-three days of the order. See
Exhibit 34 and Exhibit 89. The AM4 Massage Gun is made in China, as shown on the label

below:

M. Kula eCommerce Co., Ltd.

98. On March 7, 2020, an order was placed for the AM5 Massage Gun; the product
was delivered to its final destination in the United States on March 9, 2020. See Exhibit 90. As
of June 3, 2020, the AM5 Massage Gun was still available for purchase via the Amazon.com

website (https://www.amazon.com/ZANBQO-Athletes-Percussion-Stiffness-

Brushless/dp/B0813CKBQH/ref=sr 1 1?dchild=1&keywords=B0813CKBOQH&qid=158637043
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6&sr=8-1) and it can be delivered in the United States within two days of the order. See
Exhibit 36 and Exhibit 90.

N. Fu Si

99.  On March 7, 2020, an order was placed for the AM6 Massage Gun; the product
was delivered to its final destination in the United States on March 12, 2020. See Exhibit 91.
As of June 3, 2020, the AM6 Massage Gun was still available for purchase via the Amazon.com

website (https://www.amazon.com/Handheld-Percussion-Massager-Electric-

Mebak/dp/B083FP3MZB/ref=sr 1 1?dchild=1&keywords=B083FP3MZB&qid=1586370648&s

r=8-1) and it can be delivered within the United States within a few days of the order. See
Exhibit 38.

O. Shenzhen Qifeng Technology Co., Ltd.

100. On March 7, 2020, an order was placed for the AM7 Massage Gun; the product
was delivered to its final destination in the United States on March 9, 2020. See Exhibit 92. As
of June 3, 2020, the AM7 Massage Gun was still available for purchase via the Amazon.com

website (https://www.amazon.com/Booster-Canceling-Vibration-Generation-

Percussion/dp/B07SN3R90OK /ref=sr 1 152?keywords=hypervolt&qid=1583274991&sr=8-152)

and it can be delivered in the United States within two days of the order. See Exhibit 40 and

Exhibit 92. The AM7 Massage Gun is made in China, as shown on the label below:
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P. Rechar, Inc. and Ning Chen (Toloco T11 Pro Massage Gun (AM8))

101. OnJune 12, 2020, an order was placed for the Toloco T11 Pro Massage Gun
(AMB); the product was delivered to its final destination in the United States on June 9, 2020.
See Exhibit 103. As of June 12, 2020, the product was available for purchase via the
Amazon.com website

(https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B083L8RNJR/ref=ppx yo dt b asin title 000 s00?ie=U

TF8&psc=1) and via the www.toloco.xyz website (https://www.toloco.xyz/product-page/toloco-

massage-qun-t11-pro-upgraded-handheld-muscle-deep-tissue-muscle-massage) and it can be

delivered in the United States within two days of the order. See Exhibit 93 and Exhibit 103.

The AM8 Massage Gun is made in China, as shown on the label on its packaging:

FOL0C0 wmmww

: HOO2FJBPSO
T 1 1 P ro 5 o Tﬂ_mru'lassaggﬁm t Brushiess Wl =)
; _f'_l.Slr.;er], Made in China

PERCUSSION MASSAGE GUN
PRSP Designed by TOLOCO

“SUPPLIER
RECHAR, INC. .

SUPPLIER ADDRESS
56157 Oak Ave
Strasburg, CO 80136

2 X002FJBPSI

- TOLOCOMassans Bun- | Bushiesshobr
! }'_[S'""]- Made in China
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Q. Opove and Shenzhen Shufang E-Commerce Co., Ltd. (AM9)

102. OnJune 12, 2020, an order was placed for the Opove M3 Pro Massage Gun
(AMO9); the product was delivered to its final destination in the United States on June 15, 2020.
See Exhibit 104. As of June 12, 2020, the product was available for purchase via the

Amazon.com website (https://www.amazon.com/Pro-Percussion-Massager-Handheld-

Brushless/dp/B07TVCF86M/ref=redir mobile desktop?ie=UTF8&aaxitk=aTOXET6m3ddVrrB

Tixp5xQ&hsa cr id=5839351640601&ref =sbx be s sparkle mcd asin 0) and via the

www.opove.com website (https://www.opove.com/products/opove-m3-pro-massage-gun) and it

can be delivered in the United States within 2-3 days of the order. See Exhibit 95 and Exhibit

104. The AM9 Massage Gun is made in China, as shown on the label on its packaging:

enzhen, China

VLT

2F

apove M3 Pro [Silver)
News Made in China
g A F@ Made in China

PRECUSSION MASSAGE GUN

Designed by opove

WWWw.opove.com S

MANUFACTURER
Shenzhen Shufang E-Commerce Co., Ltd.

MANUFACTURER ADDRESS
6 Floors, Building 4, Youpin Wenhua ChuangYiYuan,
Minzhi, Longhua District, Shenzhen, China
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VIilIl. HARMONIZED TARIFF SCHEDULE INFORMATION

103. On information and belief, the articles subject to this Complaint are classifiable
under at least the following headings and subheadings of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule
(“HTS”) of the United States: 9019.10.20 and 9019.10.40. These HTS identifications are
illustrative and not exhaustive. The identifications are not intended to limit the scope of the
Investigation, nor are they intended to restrict the scope of any exclusion order or other remedy
ordered by the Commission.
IX. THEDOMESTIC INDUSTRY

104. A domestic industry, as required and defined by 19 U.S.C. 8 1337(a)(2)-(3), exists
in the United States for the Hypervolt. See Domestic Industry Statement, filed herewith.

A. The Economic Prong

105. Anindustry, as defined in Section 337(a)(3), exists in the United States with
respect to Hyperice’s Hypervolt, which are protected by the Hypervolt Patents (see Exhibits 7-
9), by virtue of Hyperice’s (A) significant investments in plant and equipment, and (B)
significant employment of labor and capital. See Domestic Industry Statement 1 5-7.

106. Hyperice conducts significant, substantial, and extensive activities in the United
States related to the Hypervolt’s domestic industry. See Domestic Industry Statement 1 3, 5-
7. These activities include, but are not limited to, research and development, design,
engineering, supply chain and operation management, sales, marketing, warranty, customer
service, executive, intellectual property protection, and other business operations. See Domestic

Industry Statement 3.
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B. The Technical Prong

107. Hyperice’s Hypervolt — which was developed in the United States, and which is
sold and supported in the United States — is within the Domestic Industry, and practices the
claims of the ‘574 Patent and the claimed designs of the ‘822 Patent and the ‘317 Patent. See
Exhibits 7-9.

X. RELATED LITIGATION

108. Hyperice was involved in litigation in the United States District Court for the
Central District of California with respect to the ‘822 Patent from January 17, 2020 to March 10,
2020. See Hyper Ice, Inc. v. Yourniceday.com, et al., 8:2020-cv-00115 (C.D. Cal.). Hyperice
voluntarily dismissed the litigation after it was unable to serve any of the Defendants, and
yourniceday.com has subsequently ceased operating.

109. Hyperice was involved in litigation in the United States District Court for the
Central District of California, with respect to the ‘822 Patent from September 16, 2019 to
November 5, 2019. See Addaday LLC v. Hyperice, Inc., No. 8:2019-cv-01760 (C.D. Cal.). The
parties have settled that dispute. The instant action names Addaday as a Proposed Respondent
because Addaday infringes the ‘574 Patent, as detailed above and in Exhibit 47.

Xl.  REQUEST FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Hyperice respectfully requests that the United States International Trade

Commission:

1. Institute an immediate investigation pursuant to Section 337(b)(1) of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, into the violation by the Proposed Respondents of
Section 337 arising from the importation into the United States and/or sale within the United
States after the importation of the Proposed Respondents’ products that infringe the ‘574 Patent

or the ‘822 Patent;
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2. Schedule and conduct a hearing pursuant to Section 337(c), for purposes of
receiving evidence and hearing argument concerning whether there has been a violation of
Section 337 and, following the hearing, determine that there has been a violation of Section 337;

3. Issue a permanent general exclusion order (or, in the alternative, a limited
exclusion order specifically directed to each named Proposed Respondent and their subsidiaries,
affiliates, agents, successors, and assigns) pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d) forbidding entry into
the United States of any product that infringes the*574 Patent or the ‘822 Patent;

4. Issue a permanent cease-and-desist order, pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f),
directing the Proposed Respondents to cease and desist from the importation, sale, offer for sale,
advertising, packaging or solicitation of any sale by the Proposed Respondents of products that
infringe the ‘574 Patent or the ‘822 Patent;

5. Impose a bond upon the Proposed Respondents who continue to import infringing
articles during the 60-day presidential review period per 19 U.S.C. § 1337(j); and

6. Grant all such other and further relief as it deems appropriate under the law, based
upon the facts complained of herein and as determined by the investigation.

Dated: June 16, 2020 Respectfully Submitted,

By: /s/ Brian G. Arnold

Brian G. Arnold

Jonathan Pink

LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLP
633 West 5™ Street, Suite 4000

Los Angeles, CA 90071

Telephone:  (213) 250-1800

Facsimile: (213) 250-7900

Paul M. Bartkowski

ADDUCI, MASTRIANI & SCHAUMBERG LLP
1133 Connecticut Avenue, NW

Washington DC 20036

Telephone:  (202) 467-6300

Facsimile: (202) 466-2006
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	2020-06-17 Hyperice Cover Letter
	2020-06-17 Hyperice -- Letter to Secretary Barton -- Request for Confidential Treatment
	2020-06-17 Hyperice - Statement of Public Interest
	Pursuant to 19 C.F.R. § 210.8(b), Complainant Hyper Ice, Inc. (“Hyperice” or “Complainant”) respectfully submits this separate Statement of Public Interest, filed concurrently with the Complaint.
	This proceeding involves the importation, sale for importation, and/or sale after importation into the United States of certain percussive massage devices that infringe U.S. Patent No. 10,561,574 (“the ‘574 Patent”) and/or U.S. Patent D855,822 (“the ...
	Issuance of the requested remedial orders will provide effective relief in the face of ongoing and open patent infringement in the United States by the Proposed Respondents and all others that import, sell for importation, and/or sell after importati...
	Hyperice respectfully requests that the Commission decline to delegate the issue of public interest to the Administrative Law Judge.  Issuance the requested remedial orders will protect Hyperice’s domestic market share and patent rights – a directive...
	1. Explanation of how the articles potentially subject to the order are used in the United States

	The Accused Products in this matter are therapeutic handheld percussive massage device for applying percussive massage to a person’s body.  Percussive massage, which is also referred to as tapotement, is the rapid, percussive tapping, slapping and cu...
	2. Identification of any public health, safety, or welfare concerns in the United States relating to the requested remedial orders.

	There are no health, safety, or welfare concerns at issue in this investigation.  The Commission has found public interest considerations to outweigh the need for remedial relief in protecting intellectual property rights in a small fraction of its i...
	3. Hyperice makes like or directly competitive articles that are readily available and can replace the subject articles if they were to be excluded.

	Hyperice invented and designed the type of handheld percussive massage devices at issue in this action, and Hyperice sells the devices under the Hypervolt brand name.  The Hypervolt products are readily available and could replace all of the Accused ...
	4. Hyperice and third-party suppliers have the capacity to replace the volume of articles subject to the requested remedial orders in a commercially reasonable time in the United States

	Hyperice and its manufacturer have the ability and capacity, in a commercially reasonable time, to replace the sales of all devices subject to exclusion. Furthermore, U.S. customers would continue to have access to certain of Hyperice’s competitors t...
	5. The requested remedial orders would not adversely impact consumers.

	As detailed above, Hyperice and numerous other companies sell percussive massage devices that can replace the Accused Products.  Thus, United States consumers would continue to have many options when choosing a percussive massage device, and would no...
	Because there are no significant public interest concerns preventing the issuance of exclusion and cease-and-desist orders, Hyperice respectfully requests that the Commission decline to delegate the issue of public interest to the Administrative Law ...

	2020-06-17 Hyperice - ITC Complaint
	I. introduction
	1. This Complaint is filed by Hyper Ice, Inc. (“Hyperice” or “Complainant”) pursuant to Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337 (“Section 337”).  Hyperice respectfully requests that the United States International Trade Com...
	2. The Proposed Respondents have engaged in unfair acts in violation of Section 337(a)(1)(B) through and in connection with the importation into the United States, sale for importation, and/or sale within the United States after importation of Propose...
	The two asserted design patents are identical except that certain lines that are solid in the ‘822 Patent are replaced with broken lines in the ‘317 Patent.  These broken lines form no part of the claimed design. For clarity in the table below, the br...
	3. To remedy Proposed Respondents’ continuing and unlawful violation of Section 337, Hyperice hereby states pursuant to Commission Rules 210.12(a)(11) that it seeks, as permanent relief, a general exclusion order, pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d), barr...
	A. Complainant
	4. Hyperice is a corporation incorporated under the laws of California, having its principle place of business at 525 Technology Drive, Suite 100, Irvine, CA 92618.  Hyperice conducts research and development, design, sales, marketing, warranty, execu...
	5. Hyperice is a recovery and movement enhancement technology company specializing in ice compression, thermal, vibration, and percussion technology.  Hyperice’s products have benefitted thousands of amateur, collegiate, and professional athletes, inc...
	6. Hyperice has received numerous awards for its innovative products, including a ranking on the 2019 Inc. 500 list as one of the fastest growing companies in the country.  Hyperice was also named the 2014 Global Brand of the Year from ISPO (Internati...
	7. Hyperice has spent millions of dollars in registering, prosecuting, and protecting its intellectual property in the United States, and Hyperice has developed an extensive portfolio of patents to protect its innovations, including U.S. Patent Nos. 9...
	8. Hyperice is the sole owner of the ‘574 Patent, the ’822 Patent, and the ‘317 Patentby assignments recorded with the United States Patent & Trademark Office.  See Exhibits 4-6.
	9. Hyperice’s Hypervolt practices the claimed inventions of the ‘574 Patent, the ’822 Patent, and the ‘317 Patent.  See Exhibits 7-9.
	10. Hyperice began selling the Hypervolt in February 2018.  Confidential financial details regarding the Hypervolt are included in the Domestic Industry Statement filed herewith.

	B. Proposed Respondents
	(1) Addaday LLC
	11. Proposed Respondent Addaday LLC (“Addaday”) imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells within the United States after importation, the Biozoom product identified herein. The product is sold via its website (https://www.add...
	12. On information and belief, Proposed Respondent Addaday is a domestic corporation with its principle place of business at 2500 Broadway, Building F, 125, Santa Monica, CA 90404.  See Exhibit 11.

	(2) Performance Health Systems, LLC
	13. Proposed Respondent Performance Health Systems, LLC (“Performance Health”) imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells within the United States after importation, the Power Plate Pulse product identified herein. The product...
	14. On information and belief, Proposed Respondent Performance Health is a domestic corporation with its principle place of business at 401 Huehl Road, Suite 2A, Northbrook, IL 60062.  See Exhibit 13.

	(3) WODFitters
	15. Proposed Respondent WODFitters imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells within the United States after importation, the Massage Gun product identified herein. The product is sold at least via its website (https://www.wod...
	16. On information and belief, Proposed Respondent WODFitters is a domestic corporation with its principle place of business at 6281 Corder Ln., Lorton, VA 22079, and email address of kc@wodfitters.com.  See Exhibit 15.

	(4) Massimo Motor Sports, LLC
	17. Proposed Respondent Massimo Motor Sports, LLC (“Massimo”) imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells within the United States after importation, the Massimo Massage Gun product identified herein. The product is sold at lea...
	18. On information and belief, Proposed Respondent Massimo is a domestic corporation with its principle place of business at 3101 W. Miller Rd., Garland, TX 75041.  See Exhibit 17.

	(5) Kinghood International Logistics Inc.
	19. Proposed Respondent Kinghood International Logistics Inc. (“Kinghood”) imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells within the United States after importation, the Theradrill product identified herein. The product is sold at...
	20. On information and belief, Proposed Respondent Kinghood is a domestic corporation with its principle place of business at 16851 Knott Ave., La Mirada, CA 90638.  See Exhibit 19.

	(6) Manybo Ecommerce Ltd.
	21. Proposed Respondent Manybo Ecommerce Ltd. (“Manybo”) imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells within the United States after importation, the FBF Pulse Gun product identified herein. The product is sold at least via the ...
	22. On information and belief, Proposed Respondent Manybo has a place of business at Unit 622, Kwai Shun Ind Centre, 51-63 Container Port Road, Kwai Chung, N.T., Hong Kong.  See Exhibit 21.

	(7) Representative Alibaba.com Sellers
	23. Dozens, if not hundreds, of companies import into the United States, sell for importation via Alibaba.com, and/or sell within the United States via Alibaba.com after importation, percussive massage devices that infringe the ‘574 Patent, the ’822 P...
	24. Proposed Respondent Shenzhen Let Us Win-Win Technology Co., Ltd. (“Shenzhen Let Us Win-Win”) imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells within the United States after importation, the Massage Gun product identified herein....
	25. On information and belief, Proposed Respondent Shenzhen Let Us Win-Win is a Chinese corporation with its principle place of business at 4F, No.229, Busha Road, Buji, Shenzhen, Guangdong Province, China.  See Exhibit 24.
	26. Proposed Respondent Shenzhen Infein Technology Co., Ltd. (“Shenzhen Infein”) imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells within the United States after importation, the Massage Gun product identified herein. The product is ...
	27. On information and belief, Proposed Respondent Shenzhen Infein is a Chinese corporation with its principle place of business at 12-1, 1st Factory Building, Tian'an Digital Innovation Park, No. 441, Huangge Road, Longcheng Street, Longgang District...

	(8) Representative Amazon.com Sellers
	28. Dozens, if not hundreds, of companies import into the United States, sell for importation via Amazon.com, and/or sell within the United States via Amazon.com after importation, percussive massage devices that infringe the ‘574 Patent, the ’822 Pat...
	29. Proposed Respondent Hong Kong Yongxu Capital Management Co., Ltd. (“Hong Kong Yongxu”) imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells within the United States after importation, the Massage Gun product identified herein. The p...
	30. On information and belief, Proposed Respondent Hong Kong Yongxu is a Chinese corporation with its principle place of business at Flat/Rm 1804, Beverly House, 93-107 Lockhart Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong, China 999077.  See Exhibit 29.
	31. Proposed Respondent Laiwushiyu Xinuan Trading Company (“Laiwushiyu”) imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells within the United States after importation, the Massage Gun product identified herein. The product is sold at ...
	32. On information and belief, Proposed Respondent Laiwushiyu is a Chinese corporation with its principle place of business at Chendaxia Village, Laiwu, Shandong District, China 271100.  See Exhibit 31.
	33. Proposed Respondent Shenzhen QingYueTang E-commerce Co., Ltd. (“Shenzhen QingYueTang”) imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells within the United States after importation, the Massage Gun product identified herein. The p...
	34. On information and belief, Proposed Respondent Shenzhen QingYueTang is a Chinese corporation with its principle place of business at Rm.1001, 10th Fl., Zhongken Building, No.2002 Bixin Rd., Longgang District, Shenzhen, Guangdong, China 518000.  Se...
	35. Proposed Respondent Shenzhen Shiluo Trading Co., Ltd. (“Shenzhen Shiluo”) imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells within the United States after importation, the Massage Gun product identified herein. The product is sol...
	36. On information and belief, Proposed Respondent Shenzhen Shiluo is a Chinese corporation with its principle place of business at 37 East 305, Minli Old Village, Minzhi Street, Longhua New District, Shenzhen, Guangdong, China 518000.  See Exhibit 35.
	37. Proposed Respondent Kula eCommerce Co., Ltd.  (“Kula eCommerce”) imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells within the United States after importation, the Massage Gun product identified herein. The product is sold at leas...
	38. On information and belief, Proposed Respondent Kula eCommerce is a Chinese corporation with its principle place of business at No. 50, Danshui Baiyun Yi Road, Huiyang District, Huizhou City, Guangdong, China 516211.  See Exhibit 37.
	39. Proposed Respondent Fu Si  (“Fu Si”) imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells within the United States after importation, the Massage Gun product identified herein. The product is sold at least via the Amazon.com website...
	40. On information and belief, Proposed Respondent Fu Si is a Chinese corporation with its principle place of business at 621 Gongye Road, Longhua District, Shenzhen, Guangdong, China 518000.  See Exhibit 39.
	41. Proposed Respondent Shenzhen Qifeng Technology Co., Ltd.  (“Shenzhen Qifeng”) imports into the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells within the United States after importation, the Massage Gun product identified herein. The product is...
	42. On information and belief, Proposed Respondent Shenzhen Qifeng is a Chinese corporation with its principle place of business at 1019, Weidonglong Technology Building, Meilong Boulevard, Longhua Sub-District, Longhua Ne W District, Shenzhen, Guangd...
	43. Proposed Respondents Rechar, Inc. and Ning Chen import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell within the United States after importation, the Toloco T11 Pro Massage Gun identified herein. The product is sold via the Amazon.com w...
	44. On information and belief, Proposed Respondent Rechar, Inc. is a United States company with its principle place of business at 56157 Oak Ave., Strasburg, CO 80136, and Proposed Respondent Ning Chen is a Chinese company with its principle place of ...
	45. Proposed Respondents Opove and Shenzhen Shufang E-Commerce Co., Ltd. (“Shenzhen Shufang”) import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell within the United States after importation, the Opove M3 Pro Massage Gun identified...
	46. On information and belief, Proposed Respondent Opove is a United States company with its principle place of business at 207 N. Aspan Ave, Suite 2, Azusa, CA 91702, and Proposed Respondent Shenzhen Shufang is a Chinese corporation with its principl...



	II. technology and products-at issue
	47. Pursuant to Commission Rule 210.12(a)(9)(vi), a non-technical description of the inventions involved in the ‘574 Patent is as follows: The ‘574 Patent is generally directed to a therapeutic handheld percussive massage device for applying percussiv...
	48. Pursuant to Commission Rule 210.12(a)(9)(vi), a non-technical description of the of the invention involved in the ‘822 Patent is as follows: The ‘822 Patent claims an ornamental design for a percussive massage device.
	49. Pursuant to Commission Rule 210.12(a)(9)(vi), a non-technical description of the of the invention involved in the ‘317 Patent is as follows: The ‘317 Patent claims an ornamental design for a percussive massage device.
	50. Pursuant to Commission Rule 210.12(a)(12), a clear statement in plain English of the category of products accused is as follows: The accused products are therapeutic handheld percussive massage device for applying percussive massage to a person’s ...
	A. The Hypervolt
	51. Hyperice is the industry leader for the development of handheld percussive massage devices used for deep tissue massage and myofascial release.  Hyperice’s Hypervolt is durable, ergonomic, portable, and features patented technology.
	52. A representative image of the Hypervolt is depicted below:
	53. Hyperice revolutionized the percussive massage industry in the United States with the introduction of its signature Hypervolt in February 2018, and Hyperice has enjoyed tremendous success based on the Hypervolt, as further detailed in the Domestic...
	54. The Hypervolt is a significant advancement over prior art percussive massage devices, many of which were large, relatively heavy, and tethered to an electrical power source.
	55. The Hypervolt is technically, visually, and ornamentally distinctive in contrast with prior handheld massage products.
	56. Hyperice’s initial and continued success is based on extensive domestic research and development, design, sales, marketing, warranty, and executive efforts, as well as Hyperice’s significant commitment to protecting its intellectual property.

	B. Proposed Respondents’ Accused Percussive Massage Devices
	57. The Proposed Respondents’ accused products (the “Accused Products”)2F  include the following products described above, all of which infringe the ‘574 Patent, the ’822 Patent, and/or the ‘317 Patent:
	58. Proposed Respondents’ Accused Products are a relatively small sample, representative of the hundreds or thousands of products that infringe the ‘574 Patent, the ’822 Patent, and/or the ‘317 Patent.  Such products are offered on individual websites...


	III. The ‘574 Patent
	59. The ‘574 Patent is generally directed to a therapeutic handheld percussive massage device for applying percussive massage to a person’s body.
	A. Ownership of the ‘574 Patent
	60. The ‘574 Patent, entitled “Battery-Powered Percussive Massage Device,” was duly and legally issued on February 18, 2020, and is owned by Hyperice through assignment from Messrs. Marton and Katz.  See Exhibit 4.  A copy of the ‘574 Patent is attach...

	B. Licenses Regarding the ‘574 Patent
	61. Hyperice has not licensed the ‘574 Patent.

	C. Foreign Patents and Applications Corresponding to the ‘574 Patent
	62. A listing of all foreign patents and foreign patent applications corresponding to the ‘574 Patent is provided as Exhibit 44.  Hyperice is not aware of any other foreign counterpart patents or foreign counterpart applications corresponding to the ‘...

	D. Non-Technical Description of the Patented Invention3F
	63. The ‘574 Patent is generally directed to a therapeutic handheld percussive massage device for applying percussive massage to a person’s body.  Percussive massage, which is also referred to as tapotement, is the rapid, percussive tapping, slapping ...

	E. Post-Grant Administrative Review
	64. The ‘574 Patent has not been subject of any post-grant administrative review (e.g., ex parte reexamination or inter partes review).

	F. Expiration Date
	65. The ‘574 Patent has an expiration date of February 22, 2038.


	IV. The ‘822 Patent
	66. The ‘822 Patent claims an ornamental design for a percussive massage device.
	A. Ownership of the ‘822 Patent
	67. The ‘822 Patent, entitled “Percussive Massage Device,” was duly and legally issued on August 6, 2019, and is owned by Hyperice through assignment from Messrs. Marton and Katz. See Exhibit 5.  A copy of the ‘822 Patent is attached hereto as Exhibit...

	B. Licenses Regarding the ‘822 Patent
	68. Hyperice has not licensed the ‘822 Patent.

	C. Foreign Patents and Applications Corresponding to the ‘822 Patent
	69. A listing of all foreign patents and foreign patent applications corresponding to the ‘822 Patent is provided as Exhibit 45.  Hyperice is not aware of any other foreign counterpart patents or foreign counterpart applications corresponding to the ‘...

	D. Non-Technical Description of the Patented Invention
	70. The ‘822 Patent claims an ornamental design for a percussive massage device.

	E. Post-Grant Administrative Review
	71. The ‘822 Patent has not been subject of any post-grant administrative review (e.g., ex parte reexamination or inter partes review).

	F. Expiration Date
	72. The ‘822 Patent has an expiration date of August 6, 2034.


	V. The ‘317 Patent
	73. The ‘317 Patent claims an ornamental design for a percussive massage device.
	A. Ownership of the ‘317 Patent
	74. The ‘317 Patent, entitled “Percussive Massage Device,” was duly and legally issued on June 2, 2020, and is owned by Hyperice through assignment from Messrs. Marton and Katz. See Exhibit 6.  A copy of the ‘317 Patent is attached hereto as Exhibit 3.

	B. Licenses Regarding the ‘317 Patent
	75. Hyperice has not licensed the ‘317 Patent.

	C. Foreign Patents and Applications Corresponding to the ‘317 Patent
	76. A listing of all foreign patents and foreign patent applications corresponding to the ‘317 Patent is provided as Exhibit 46.  Hyperice is not aware of any other foreign counterpart patents or foreign counterpart applications corresponding to the ‘...

	D. Non-Technical Description of the Patented Invention
	77. The ‘317 Patent claims an ornamental design for a percussive massage device.

	E. Post-Grant Administrative Review
	78. The ‘317 Patent has not been subject of any post-grant administrative review (e.g., ex parte reexamination or inter partes review).

	F. Expiration Date
	79. The ‘317 Patent has an expiration date of June 2, 2035.


	VI. Proposed Respondents’ unlawful and unfair acts
	80. All of the Proposed Respondents unlawfully import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell within the United States after importation, percussive massage devices that infringe the ‘574 Patent.  Exhibits 47-61, 97, and 98 contain c...
	81. In addition, several Proposed Respondents import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell within the United States after importation, percussive massage devices that infringe the ‘822 Patent.  Exhibits 62-66, 99, and 100 contain c...
	82. In addition, several Proposed Respondents unlawfully import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell within the United States after importation, percussive massage devices that infringe the  ‘317 Patent.  Exhibits 67-77, 101, and ...
	83. Numerous other parties sell devices online that clearly infringe the ‘574 Patent, the ’822 Patent, and/or the ‘317 Patent.  Hyperice has not named the parties as Proposed Respondents because Hyperice has been unable to locate physical addresses fo...
	84. All infringement at issue in this Complaint includes infringement (literally and/or under the doctrine of equivalents) under 35 U.S.C. §§ 271(a).

	VII. specific acts of unfaiR imporTation and sale
	85. Hyperice has obtained in the United States representative samples of Proposed Respondents’ Accused Products.  As detailed below, all of the products are imported into the United States, as shown on the labels on the products themselves, the instru...
	A. Addaday LLC
	86. On Nov. 26, 2019, an order was placed for an Addaday BioZoom Massage Gun, and the product was delivered to its final destination in the United States on December 3, 2019.  See Exhibit 78.  As of June 3, 2020, the Addaday BioZoom Massage Gun was st...

	B. Performance Health Systems, LLC
	87. On November 26, 2019 an order was placed for a Power Plate Pulse, and the product was delivered to its final destination in the United States.  See Exhibit 79.  As of June 3, 2020, the Power Plate Pulse was still available for purchase via its web...

	C. WODFitters
	88. On March 9, 2020, an order was placed for the WODFitters Massage Gun; the product was delivered to its final destination in the United States on March 27, 2020.  See Exhibit 80.  As of June 3, 2020, the WODFitters Massage Gun was still available f...

	D. Massimo Motor Sports, LLC
	89. On April 9, 2020, an order was placed for the Massimo Massage Gun; the product was delivered to its final destination in the United States on April 16, 2020.  See Exhibit 81.  As of June 3, 2020, the Massimo Massage Gun was still available for pur...

	E. Kinghood International Logistics Inc.
	90. On June 8, 2020, an order was placed for the Theradrill; the product was delivered to its final destination in the United States on June 12, 2020  See Exhibit 82.  As of June 3, 2020, the Theradrill product was still available for purchase at leas...

	F. Manybo Ecommerce Ltd.
	91. On April 15, 2020, an order was placed for the FBF Pulse Gun; the product was shipped from Hong Kong and was delivered to its final destination in the United States on April 30, 2020.  See Exhibit 83.  As of June 3, 2020, the FBF Pulse Gun was sti...

	G. Shenzhen Let Us Win-Win Technology Co., Ltd.
	92. On May 22, 2020, an order was placed for the ALI1 Massage Gun; the product was shipped from Hong Kong and was delivered to its final destination in the United States on June 9, 2020.  See Exhibit 84.  As of June 3, 2020, the ALI1 Massage Gun produ...

	H. Shenzhen Infein Technology Co., Ltd.
	93. On April 15, 2020, an order was placed for the ALI2 Massage Gun; the product was shipped from Hong Kong and was delivered to its final destination in the United States on April 27, 2020  See Exhibit 85.  As of June 3, 2020, the ALI2 Massage Gun pr...

	I. Hong Kong Yongxu Capital Management Co., Ltd.
	94. On March 6, 2020, an order was placed for the AM1 Massage Gun; the product was delivered to its final destination in the United States on March 7, 2020.  See Exhibit 86.  As of June 3, 2020, the AM1 Massage Gun was still available for purchase via...

	J. Laiwushiyu Xinuan Trading Company
	95. On March 6, 2020, an order was placed for the AM1 Massage Gun; the product was delivered to its final destination in the United States on March 7, 2020.  See Exhibit 87.  As of June 3, 2020, the AM2 Massage Gun was still available for purchase via...

	K. Shenzhen QingYueTang E-commerce Co., Ltd.
	96. On March 7, 2020, an order was placed for the AM3 Massage Gun; the product was delivered to its final destination in the United States on March 8, 2020.  See Exhibit 88.  As of March 7, 2020, the AM3 Massage Gun was available for sale via the Amaz...

	L. Shenzhen Shiluo Trading Co., Ltd.
	97. On March 7, 2020, an order was placed for the AM4 Massage Gun; the product was delivered to its final destination in the United States on March 9, 2020.  See Exhibit 89.  As of June 3, 2020, the AM4 Massage Gun was still available for purchase via...

	M. Kula eCommerce Co., Ltd.
	98. On March 7, 2020, an order was placed for the AM5 Massage Gun; the product was delivered to its final destination in the United States on March 9, 2020.  See Exhibit 90.  As of June 3, 2020, the AM5 Massage Gun was still available for purchase via...

	N. Fu Si
	99. On March 7, 2020, an order was placed for the AM6 Massage Gun; the product was delivered to its final destination in the United States on March 12, 2020.  See Exhibit 91.  As of June 3, 2020, the AM6 Massage Gun was still available for purchase vi...

	O. Shenzhen Qifeng Technology Co., Ltd.
	100. On March 7, 2020, an order was placed for the AM7 Massage Gun; the product was delivered to its final destination in the United States on March 9, 2020.  See Exhibit 92.  As of June 3, 2020, the AM7 Massage Gun was still available for purchase vi...

	P. Rechar, Inc. and Ning Chen (Toloco T11 Pro Massage Gun (AM8))
	101. On June 12, 2020, an order was placed for the Toloco T11 Pro Massage Gun (AM8); the product was delivered to its final destination in the United States on June 9, 2020.  See Exhibit 103.  As of June 12, 2020, the product was available for purchas...

	Q. Opove and Shenzhen Shufang E-Commerce Co., Ltd. (AM9)
	102. On June 12, 2020, an order was placed for the Opove M3 Pro Massage Gun (AM9); the product was delivered to its final destination in the United States on June 15, 2020.  See Exhibit 104.  As of June 12, 2020, the product was available for purchase...


	VIII. Harmonized tariff schedule information
	103. On information and belief, the articles subject to this Complaint are classifiable under at least the following headings and subheadings of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule (“HTS”) of the United States:  9019.10.20 and 9019.10.40. These HTS identif...

	IX. The domestic industry
	104. A domestic industry, as required and defined by 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(2)-(3), exists in the United States for the Hypervolt.  See Domestic Industry Statement, filed herewith.
	A. The Economic Prong
	105. An industry, as defined in Section 337(a)(3), exists in the United States with respect to Hyperice’s Hypervolt, which are protected by the Hypervolt Patents (see Exhibits 7-9), by virtue of Hyperice’s (A) significant investments in plant and equi...
	106. Hyperice conducts significant, substantial, and extensive activities in the United States related to the Hypervolt’s domestic industry.  See Domestic Industry Statement  3, 5-7.  These activities include, but are not limited to, research and de...

	B. The Technical Prong
	107. Hyperice’s Hypervolt – which was developed in the United States, and which is sold and supported in the United States – is within the Domestic Industry, and practices the claims of the ‘574 Patent and the claimed designs of the ‘822 Patent and th...


	X. Related litigation
	108. Hyperice was involved in litigation in the United States District Court for the Central District of California with respect to the ‘822 Patent from January 17, 2020 to March 10, 2020.  See Hyper Ice, Inc. v. Yourniceday.com, et al., 8:2020-cv-001...
	109. Hyperice was involved in litigation in the United States District Court for the Central District of California, with respect to the ‘822 Patent from September 16, 2019 to November 5, 2019.  See Addaday LLC v. Hyperice, Inc., No. 8:2019-cv-01760 (...

	XI. Request for relief
	1. Institute an immediate investigation pursuant to Section 337(b)(1) of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, into the violation by the Proposed Respondents of Section 337 arising from the importation into the United States and/or sal...
	2. Schedule and conduct a hearing pursuant to Section 337(c), for purposes of receiving evidence and hearing argument concerning whether there has been a violation of Section 337 and, following the hearing, determine that there has been a violation of...
	3. Issue a permanent general exclusion order (or, in the alternative, a limited exclusion order specifically directed to each named Proposed Respondent and their subsidiaries, affiliates, agents, successors, and assigns) pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d...
	4. Issue a permanent cease-and-desist order, pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), directing the Proposed Respondents to cease and desist from the importation, sale, offer for sale, advertising, packaging or solicitation of any sale by the Proposed Respond...
	5. Impose a bond upon the Proposed Respondents who continue to import infringing articles during the 60-day presidential review period per 19 U.S.C. § 1337(j); and
	6. Grant all such other and further relief as it deems appropriate under the law, based upon the facts complained of herein and as determined by the investigation.
	1. I am the lead counsel for Petitioner Hyper Ice, Inc. (“Hyperice”), and I am duly authorized to execute this Verification on behalf of Hyperice.
	2. I have read the Complaint and am familiar with the allegations and statements contained therein.  To the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, formed after reasonable inquiry, (a) the Complaint is not being presented for any improper purpo...





